
331 E Cottage Park Drive Suite 1B Cave Junction OR 97523 

Monthly Meeting- IV Watershed Council Meeting to follow

Thursday, August 25, 6:00 PM PDT  

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/95435099861?pwd=UXNsUEgyT200Ym9ZUVhEa1UvbnFUdz09 

Meeting ID: 954 3509 9861 

Passcode: Conserve 

One tap mobile 

+13462487799,,95435099861#,,,,*21861768# US (Houston)

+16699006833,,95435099861#,,,,*21861768# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

Meeting ID: 954 3509 9861 

Passcode: 21861768 

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ab7y7ctjWv 



Illinois Valley Soil and Water Conservation District 

331 E Cottage Park Dr Suite 1B - P.O. Box 352 

Cave Junction, OR 97523 Phone: 541-592-3731 

Monthly Board Meeting Agenda August 25th, 2022- SWCD Office/ZOOM 

I. 6:00 PM: Call to Order

II. 6:15PM: Acceptance of Minutes

III. 6:18PM: Acceptance of Financial Reports

IV. 6:20 PM: Old Business

a. Hiring update- Conservation Program Manager-Meet John Bellville

b. Farmer’s Market

c. Crooks Creek Update

d. White Ditch Update

e. Elections reminder

V. 6:50 PM: New Business
a. Payroll Options Quote (table to September)
b. T.B.A.

VI. 7:00 PM: Staff and Partnering Agency Reports

a. Kevin’s report

b. Cheryl’s report

c. Arlyse’s Report (written only)

VII. 7:10 Public comments

VIII. 7:15 PM: Adjourn



1 

Illinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District 
Monthly Board Meeting 
SWCD Office/Zoom 

Meeting Minutes 

Meeting Called to Order Thursday July,28, 2022, by Bill Reid, Chairman at 7:19 pm 

LIVE ATTENDEES   ZOOM ATTENDEES  ABSENTEES
William Reid Marcy Sowa Joy McEwen 
Rhett Nelsen Gene Merrill (WC) Bob Webb 
Janice Denney (WC) Jim Gurley Carol Crawford (WC) 
Bob Schmidt 
Don Young (WC) 
Patty Downing (WC) 
Katrina Poydack 

Arlyse DeLoyola (Staff) 
Kevin O’Brien (WC Staff) 
Cheryl Nelson (Staff)    

   SCRIBE 

Notes were taken by Arlyse DeLoyola 

• Minutes:  The minutes from the June meeting were presented to the Board for review.
o Bob Schmidt made a motion to approve the minutes for June.
o Katrina Poydack seconded the motion.
o Discussion was held
o The motion carried without dissent.

• Financials:  The Financial Reports from July 2021- June 2022 were presented to the Board for
review.

o Bob Schmidt made a motion to accept the financial reports.
o Rhett Nelsen seconded that motion.
o The motion carried without dissent.

OLD BUSINESS 
• Employee Handbook/Personnel Policy manual update:

o Arlyse has completed a first draft of the new manual. She asked that the hiring
committee pivot to this task for review and possible presentation to the full board.
They agreed and she will set up a meeting.

• Farmer’s Market
o Kevin will be unavailable due to projects until mid-September. Discussion was

held on logistics and value of tabling at community events.  Decision was
deferred to a future  meeting.



2 

NEW BUSINESS 
Approval of Crooks Creek Contract- Action Item: 

o Kevin reviewed the proposed contract between the District and Benchwood LLC.
Bill explained he had read it and was comfortable signing it.

o A motion was made by Rhett Nelsen to approve the contract
o The motion was seconded by Bob Schmidt
o Discussion was held
o The motion passed with Jim Gurley abstaining

CONTINUING 

• Staff Reports:

Cheryl reviewed her report and updated the board on the status of the grant. She was preparing a status
report for OWEB. Kevin asked that she include that report in the next meeting packet.

Kevin reviewed his report and gave updates on all projects.

Arlyse had nothing to add to her written report. 

NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting is to be held on August 25th, 2022 at 6:00 pm at the Illinois Valley SWCD Office and via 
ZOOM.  

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25pm. 

APPROVED MINUTES:  ______________________________________ DATE: _________________ 



Jul 22

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

Contracted Services 161.00

Internet Services 50.97
Licenses & Permits 450.00
Mileage 148.08
Other

Advertising 189.04
Copier lease 67.32
Dues & Subscriptions 161.06
Payroll Fees 394.85
Postage/Mailing fees 198.00
Rent Expense 470.00
Telephone 109.63
Website/Internet fees 21.25

Total Other 1,611.15

Retirement Fund Expenses
Employer Contribution Standard 36.21
Employer Match 36.21

Total Retirement Fund Expenses 72.42

Supplies & Materials 203.04
Wages and Salaries

Employee Contributed 457 156.75
Medical Insurance 1,514.00
Wages and Salaries - Other 8,122.34

Total Wages and Salaries 9,793.09

Total Expense 12,489.75

Net Ordinary Income -12,489.75

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Refunds 120.00

Total Other Income 120.00

Net Other Income 120.00

Net Income -12,369.75

12:49 PM Illinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District

08/18/22 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2022

Page 1



Register: Checking Account

From 07/01/2022 through 07/31/2022

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

07/05/2022 20931 Bigfoot Print and Copy Accounts Payable 30.00 X 75,420.02

07/05/2022 20932 OACD Accounts Payable Annual Dues 161.06 X 75,258.96

07/05/2022 20933 Illinois Valley News Accounts Payable Help Wanted a... 20.00 X 75,238.96

07/05/2022 20934 Staples Accounts Payable LA 1041286 30.68 X 75,208.28

07/07/2022 20935 The Daily Courier Accounts Payable 169.04 X 75,039.24

07/07/2022 20936 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 784581 3,432.97 X 71,606.27

07/14/2022 20937 Cheryl Nelson Accounts Payable 47.39 X 71,558.88

07/18/2022 Refunds Deposit X 120.00 71,678.88

07/18/2022 20938 Stacey Williams Accounts Payable 161.00 71,517.88

07/19/2022 20939 Josephine County Pla... Accounts Payable 150.00 71,367.88

07/19/2022 20940 Josephine County Pla... Accounts Payable 300.00 71,067.88

07/20/2022 20941 US Cellular Accounts Payable 951128871 109.63 70,958.25

07/25/2022 20942 Pacific Source Healt... Accounts Payable kEVIN hEALT... 789.00 X 70,169.25

07/25/2022 20943 Staples Accounts Payable LA 1041286 15.68 70,153.57

07/25/2022 20944 Pacific Source Healt... Accounts Payable Cheryl- health i... 725.00 X 69,428.57

07/25/2022 20945 Staples Accounts Payable LA 1041286 20.56 69,408.01

07/25/2022 20946 Umpqua Bank Umpqua Credit Card 4798 5100 616... 425.77 68,982.24

07/25/2022 20947 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 784581 5,084.22 X 63,898.02

07/25/2022 20948 A+ Storage Accounts Payable 70.00 63,828.02

07/25/2022 20949 IV DATA CENTER Accounts Payable 50% Aug rent 400.00 63,428.02

07/26/2022 ACH VOYA Financial Accounts Payable Retirement batch 229.17 X 63,198.85

07/26/2022 20951 Kevin O'Brien Accounts Payable 100.69 X 63,098.16

07/28/2022 20952 Wells Fargo Accounts Payable 97345735 67.32 63,030.84

07/28/2022 20953 IV DATA CENTER Accounts Payable 21.25 63,009.59

Illinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District 8/18/2022 1:01 PM

Page 1



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Checking Account 63,009.59
Savings Account - Thompson Crk 231.61

Total Checking/Savings 63,241.20

Total Current Assets 63,241.20

TOTAL ASSETS 63,241.20

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable -15.68

Total Accounts Payable -15.68

Credit Cards
Umpqua Credit Card 20.00

Total Credit Cards 20.00

Total Current Liabilities 4.32

Total Liabilities 4.32

Equity
Opening Balance Equity 8,402.66
Unrestricted Net Assets 67,203.97
Net Income -12,369.75

Total Equity 63,236.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 63,241.20

1:00 PM Illinois Valley Soil & Water Conservation District

08/18/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1





STAFF REPORT  
 
Cheryl Nelson, 
Engagement Coordinator 

IVFROG/Upper Illinois River Focal Work Group 

 

           
       Activities between:  July 21 through August 18, 2022 

 
 
OWEB Stakeholder Engagement (SE) Grant -  
 

 Developed the agenda for, advertised, convened and did notetaking and dissemination for 
       IVFROG August meeting  
 Developed the agenda for, advertised and convened Upper Illinois River Focal Work Group 

Meeting  
 Posted IVFROG signage advertising fuels reduction work  
 Catalogued each of the video interviews from Takilma shoot and added comments/edits 
 Liaised further with The Nature Conservancy for IVFROG partnership 
 Interview with OSU Researcher on Community Resilience to Wildfire 
 Created a timeline for the Stakeholder Engagement Project to contribute to the onboarding of 

Cons. Program Mgr. 
 Joined cadre of volunteers eradicating Klamath Weed on the Oregon Caves Monument and 

Preserve 
 Submitted and then un-submitted request to add topic of ODF Wildfire Risk WUI Extreme Map 
 Requested 6-month review of Engagement Coordinator position from IVSWCD Board of Directors 

 
 

T.E.L.E. 
 -Stalled on actually filling the marketing consultant to facilitate message co-development  
 - Fuels Reduction Signs produced/printed/installed 

-Decided to hold off on purchasing air time advertising IVFROG on KXCJ until an event (i.e. public 
meeting) is tied into it – thus giving a mechanism to measure the effectiveness of the medium. 
 
 

General Administrative: 
 

 Attend weekly IV Stream Team Staff meeting  
 Answer incoming phone calls and emails 
 Mailed Thank You Card to Purnima at T.E.L.E. and to all video shoot participants and vendors 
 Filled out IVSWCD Technical Assistance Cards for 7 Fuels Reduction Project Landowners 
 Respond to inter-office email requests in timely manner 

 
 



                                            Arlyse DeLoyola 

                                          Office Manager  
      Combined Staff Report 

                       August 2022 ~ IVWC & IVSWCD 
 

GENERAL ADMIN 
- Payroll submitted 
- Payroll accrual tracked. 
- Grant specific expense tracking in QuickBooks and Excel. 
- Preparations for board meeting (pre-meeting packet assembly, QB reporting, 

coordinating agenda, minutes). 
- Kept up with partnering agencies’ newsletters and memos. 
- Reconciled QB accounts for July. 
- Voicemails, email and phone calls. 

 
 
IV Watershed Council: We are still awaiting final bills for Page Creek work and hope to wrap up this 
portion by the end of summer.  
I have been working closely with Debra Pena from Brewster Accounting to get the information together 
accurately for our tax filing. As you recall, we will not do a full review this year.  
 
IV Soil & Water Conservation District:  John has arrived, and we have been busy getting him 
acclimated to the office.  I am working with Brewster on the financial review.  
 
Both: Thank you Patty Downing, who will be taking notes at this month’s meetings. While you are 
meeting I will be resting up after an all-night flight to Boston (after work), where my husband and I will 
participate in the Susan G Komen 3-Day 60-mile walk for breast cancer Friday through Sunday. This is 
the culmination of six months of fund-raising and training and something I’ve been compelled to do 
more than once (crazy) in honor and support of my friends and family impacted by this disease. If you 
are on Facebook, I’ll be posting our progress along the way. 
  
Arlyse 

 
Below: The finish in Detroit- 2016.        Right: The start San Diego 2019 

 



Illinois Valley Watershed Council is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. You may also attend in 
person at 331 E Cottage Park Drive Suite 1B- Cave Junction 

 

Topic: Illinois Valley Watershed Council Monthly Meeting 

Time: Thursday, August 25, 2022 following IVSWCD meeting, approximately 7:30pm 

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/95435099861?pwd=UXNsUEgyT200Ym9ZUVhEa1UvbnFUdz09 
Meeting ID: 954 3509 9861 
Passcode: Conserve 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,95435099861#,,,,*21861768# US (Houston) 
+16699006833,,95435099861#,,,,*21861768# US (San Jose) 
Dial by your location 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
Meeting ID: 954 3509 9861 
Passcode: 21861768 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ab7y7ctjWv 



Illinois Valley Watershed Council 
331 E Cottage Park Suite 1B - P.O. Box 352 

Cave Junction, OR  97523 
Phone: 541-592-3731 

Monthly Council Meeting Agenda 
 June 23,2022                 IVWC Office/ZOOM 

Times are approximate- meeting to follow IVSWCD Meeting 

I. 7:30 PM: Call to Order

II. 7:35 PM: Acceptance of Minutes

III. 7:40 PM: Acceptance of Financial Reports

IV. 7:45 PM: Old Business
a. Strategic Planning Update
b. Water Quality Committee update

V. 8:00 PM: New Business
a. Payroll Options Quote (Table to September)
b. T.B.A.

VI. 8:15 PM: Council Updates & Staff Reports
a. Kevin report
b. Arlyse report (written only)

VII. 8:30 PM: Public Comments (Relating to this agenda or IVWC Operations)

VIII. 8:45 PM: Adjournment



Illinois Valley Watershed Council 
Regular Monthly Council Meeting 
Illinois Valley WC Office/ZOOM  
 

Meeting Minutes 
 

Meeting Called to Order July 28, 2022, by Bill Reid, Chairman at 6:10 pm 
ATTENDEES                                       ZOOM ATTENDEES                                                   ABSENTEES 
 

William Reid James Gurley Carol Crawford 
Don Young Marcy Sowa (6:15) Robert Webb 
Bob Schmidt (7:06pm) Gene Merrill (6:41) Joy McEwen 
Rhett Nelsen   
Katrina Poydack   
Janice Denney   
Patricia Downing   
Arlyse DeLoyola (staff)   
Kevin O’Brien (staff)   
Cheryl Nelson (SWCD Staff)   
   
   

    
SCRIBE   
Notes were taken by Arlyse DeLoyola 

• Minutes: The minutes of the June 23,2022 meeting were presented to the council for review. 
o Janice Denney made a motion to accept the minutes for May. 
o Rhett Nelsen seconded that motion. 
o The motion carried without dissent. 

 
• Financials:  The Financial Reports from July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022, were presented to the 

Council for review.  
o Jim Gurley made a motion to accept the financial reports.  
o Don Young seconded that motion.   
o The motion carried without dissent.    

OLD BUSINESS 
• Strategic Planning Update  

o No meetings have been held, but other councils have been contacted and should be 
submitting their plans for review. Facilitators are still being vetted.  

• Council Self-Assessment 
o Kevin reminded the board that a self-assessment is required each biennium and that the 

form was included in a previous meeting packet. Any remaining assessments need to be 
turned in.  

• Director Vacancy 
o The vacancy on the Council was discussed. No action was taken.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

• Approval of Interim Project Standards for Riparian Restoration (action item) 
o No longer an action item at meeting time- permits have been approved. Kevin plans to 

meet with other Councils and County officials in off-season to craft a standard package 
for future use.  



o Kevin announced that today the Council received word that OWEB will be increasing the 
capacity Grant for this biennium by $17,000. Discussion was held  

o Page Creek Update- Kevin reviewed  photos of the project from start to finish and hopes 
to have a field day tour in the fall for interested members.  

o Patty Downing brought up the Zoom audio quality. She would like us to consider moving 
the Zoom Station to a better room. She thinks there may be a list of “best practices” for 
hybrid meetings that we can follow.  

 
CONTINUING 

• Staff and partnering agency reports were presented to the board:  
o Kevin gave his report. He met with Commissioner Fowler and they are scheduling a meeting 

between the section chiefs and Josephine County Watershed Coordinators to draft documentation to 
address new permitting concerns.  

o Arlyse reviewed her report asking for someone to take minutes at the August meeting. Patty 
Downing volunteered.   

 
 
 NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting is to be held on August 25th directly following the IVSWCD meeting at the office and via 
ZOOM. Details will be in your packets.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Meeting Adjourned by Bill Reid, Council Chairman, at 7:13 PM. 
 
 
APPROVED MINUTES:  ______________________________________  DATE: _________________ 
 
 



Jul 31, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Checking Account 99,333.32
IVWC PayPal 453.27

Total Checking/Savings 99,786.59

Other Current Assets
Undeposited Funds 25.00

Total Other Current Assets 25.00

Total Current Assets 99,811.59

TOTAL ASSETS 99,811.59

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Unrestricted Net Assets 136,295.86
Net Income -36,484.27

Total Equity 99,811.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 99,811.59

2:12 PM Illinois Valley Watershed Council

08/17/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of July 31, 2022

Page 1



Jul 22

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Contributions Received
Contributions - Unrestricted 25.00

Total Contributions Received 25.00

Total Income 25.00

Gross Profit 25.00

Expense
Contracted Services 16,760.00

Other
Bank Fees 1.21
Copier Lease 67.32
Internet Services 62.50
Payroll Fees 158.70
Rent Expense 470.00
Telephone 93.94

Total Other 853.67

Salaries & Wages 4,218.18

Supplies & Materials
Postage, Mailing Service 178.40
Supplies & Materials - Other 13,358.40

Total Supplies & Materials 13,536.80

Training and Associated Travel
Lodging 1,003.10
Mileage 36.31
Training and Associated Travel - Other 101.21

Total Training and Associated Travel 1,140.62

Total Expense 36,509.27

Net Ordinary Income -36,484.27

Net Income -36,484.27

2:09 PM Illinois Valley Watershed Council

08/17/22 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2022

Page 1

(Connect



Register: Checking Account

From 07/01/2022 through 07/31/2022

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

07/05/2022 840 Staples Advantage Accounts Payable 3511140128 in... 30.67 X 135,959.76

07/07/2022 841 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable 3,755.32 X 132,204.44

07/08/2022 848 Cardmember Services Umpqua Bank CC IV... step stool water... 1,517.68 130,686.76

07/11/2022 842 Camps Custom Exca... Accounts Payable 29,960.93 X 100,725.83

07/20/2022 843 US Cellular Accounts Payable 50% office plus... 93.94 100,631.89

07/25/2022 844 Cardinal Business Se... Accounts Payable pp end 7/15/222 621.56 100,010.33

07/25/2022 845 KELLEY CONNECT Accounts Payable Kevin emaol is... 41.25 99,969.08

07/25/2022 847 Staples Advantage Accounts Payable Chair mat plus ... 40.88 99,928.20

07/25/2022 855 Kevin O'Brien Accounts Payable 36.31 99,891.89

07/26/2022 849 A+ Storage Accounts Payable 70.00 99,821.89

07/26/2022 850 IV DATA CENTER Accounts Payable 400.00 99,421.89

07/28/2022 851 Wells Fargo Accounts Payable 67.32 99,354.57

07/28/2022 852 IV DATA CENTER Accounts Payable 21.25 99,333.32

Illinois Valley Watershed Council 8/17/2022 2:12 PM

Page 1


























	Balance Report July 22 IVWC
	Check register July 22 SWCD
	P&L IVWC July 22
	Meeting packet Combined August 2022
	balance report July 22 SWCD
	IVSWCD Monthly Meeting Minutes July 2022
	ADP7836.tmp
	Monthly Council Meeting Agenda
	June 23,2022                 IVWC Office/ZOOM




